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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Friend, George [George.Friend @ energytransfer.com]
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2008 11:23 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: Annual Sump Inspections

Leonard

This email is to inform the OCD of the planned annual sump inspections at the following
facilities;

Thoreau Compressor Station # 5 OCD permit # GW-080 Inspection Date - September
23, 2008

Mountainair Compressor Station # 7 OCD permit # GW-110 Inspection Date -
September 24, 2008

Inspection dates for the San Juan Compressor station GW- 084 and Bisti GW- 285 have
not been set as of this email. ‘

Laguna Compressor Station # 6 OCD permit GW-095. The OCD was notified on
August 20, 2008 and the Inspection was performed

on August 25, 2008 with the report from Alan O'Connor emailed to the OCD on August
25, 2008.

George Friend

Division Environmental Specialist
Office (505) 260-4013

Cell - (505) 228-8398

This inbound email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy alt copies of this message. -- This
email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

O'Connor, Alan [alan.oconnor @ energytransfer.com)

From:

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 2:23 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Transwestern Pipeline Station 6 Annuai sump inspections 2008

Page 1 of 1

Attachments: Sump Dimensions.xls; 2008Annual Sump inspections.doc; Moisture sensor.JPG; OWWAnnularSpace.JPG; Pig Sump.JPG; PigSumpEastwall.JPG;

PigsumpNorthwall. JPG; PigsumpSouthwall.JPG

From: O'Connor, Alan

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 1:50 PM

To: 'leonard.lowe@state.nm.us'; Friend, George; O'Connor, Alan
Subject: Transwestern Pipeline Station 6 Annual sump inspections 2008

Leonard,
| am having troubie with my scanner so a snapshot of a Station Schematic is below.
The two sump areas are highlighted with red circles.
| am attaching the additional information you requested.
Namely the Oily Waste Water Sump and Pig Sump pics, and sump volumes.
All Sumps past visual inspection.
If you require or desire more information please contact me or George Friend.
My contact info is below.
Thank you,
Alan O'Connor
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 1:45 PM
To: '‘O'Connor, Alan'

Cc: Friend, George

Subject: GW-094, Annual Sump Testing

Mr. Alan O’Connor,
Please provide to the OCD the following information:

- Sump dimensions and/or volume (gallon), an engineering drawing of each sump will suffice.

- Photographs of testing

- Results of test and location of each sump. If you could a schematic of the facility in relation to the location sump
would be good.

- What is normally captured in these sumps?

- Do they normally have fluids in them?

Thank you again for the notice.
llowe

Leonard Lowe

Environmental Engineer

Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, N.M. 87505

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe @ state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: O'Connor, Alan [mailto:alan.oconnor@energytransfer.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 1:12 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: Friend, George; O'Connor, Alan

Subject: Annual Sump Testing

Leonard,
We are looking at performing our annual testing here at Transwestern Pipeline Co's Station 6 at Laguna, NM. on Monday
the 25th, 2008.
We will test two sumps at our facility.
Both will be visually tested.
If you have any concerns please contact me or George Friend.
George can be reached by phone at 505-228-8398 or George.Friend @ energytransfer.com.
My contact info is below.
Thank you,
Alan O'Connor

Alan.QO'Connor @ energytransfer.com
Transwestern Pipeline Co

Laguna Team

C-505-228-6394

0-505-552-6058

F-505-552-6351

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: O'Connor, Alan [alan.oconnor@ energytransfer.com)
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 1:12 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: Friend, George; O'Connor, Alan

Subject: Annual Sump Testing

Leonard,
We are looking at performing our annual testing here at Transwestern Pipeline Co's Station 6 at Laguna, NM. on
Monday the 25th, 2008.
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
My contact info is below. -
Thank you,
Alan O'Connor

Alan.O'Connor @ energytransfer.com
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

From: Friend, George [George.Friend @energytransfer.com]

Sent:

Monday, June 09, 2008 1:51 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc:  Smith, Rick; Allen, Charlie
Leonard

As per our phone conversation, this is a notice of intended gas release. Transwestern
will be blowing down the pipe line at Laguna and just west of Sky City casino around
9:00 AM on Friday June 13, 2008. If the time or date changes I will let you know and
when the amount is calculated if it is over 50 mcf, I will make all notifications. If you
have any questions please call me at (505) 228-8398. Thanks.

George Friend
Division Environmental Specialist
Office (505) 260-4013

Cell

(505) 228-8398

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This
email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

9/15/2008




District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
District 11

130} W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210
District IIT

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
District IV

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505

State of New Mexico

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Form C-141
Revised October {0, 2003

Submit 2 Copies to appropriate
District Qtfice in accordance

with Rule 116 on back
side of form

Release Notification and Corrective Actiocn

OPERATOR

[] Initial Report

X Final Report

Name of Company Transwestern Pipeline Co.

Contact Alan O’Connor

Address P.O. Box 61 Laguna NM 87026

Telephone No. W: 505-552-6058 C: 505-228-6394

Facility Name Laguna Comp. Station 6

Facility Type Natural Gas Comp. Station

[ Surface Owner Laguna Tribe. | Mineral Owner Transwestern Pipeline Co. | Lease No. |
LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet from the | North/South Line | Fect fromthe | East/West Line | County
7 9-N 5-W Cibola

Latitude N 35-01°-00" Longitude W 107-24’-18"

NATURE OF RELEASE

Volume of Release: 78MCF

Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery

03/25/2008 16:30hrs 04/04/2008

IfYES, To Whom? George Friend (Transwestern Pipeline)
Leonard Lowe ( Oil Conservation Division )

Date and Hour 04/07/2008_07:45HRS
1 YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

Type of Release:  Natural gas release into the atmosphere Volume Recovered: none

Source of Release: VENT MUFFLER FOR VALVE 6005 in station
yard
Was Immediate Notice Given?

X Yes [ No [J Not Required

By Whom? Alan O’Connor
Was a Watercourse Reached?

[J Yes X No

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.™

TRANSWESTERN PIPELINE’S LAGUNA COMPRESSOR STATION FOUND AN ESD VALVE OPERATOR CONTROL SOLENOID VENTING
ON FRIDAY THE PROBLEM WAS CORRECTED AT 18:30 HRS. GAS LOSS CALCULATIONS SHOW THAT WE VENTED 78MCF TO
ATMOSPHERE FROM THE PERIOD OF MARCH 25™ 2008 THROUGH APRIL. 4, 2008. PROBLEM CORRECTED BY RECONFIGURATION OF

VALVE POSTITIONS.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*
TRANSWESTERN PIPELINE LAGUNA COMPRESSOR STATION 6 YARD. THERE WAS NO CLEANUP ACTION TAKEN DUE TO THE GAS

BEING RELEASED INTO THE ATMOSPHERE.

1 hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat {0 ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. [n addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other

federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
i OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signature: %p L/I/f?ILOY

Printed Name: Alan O’Connor

Approved by District Supervisor:

Title: AMT TECH Approval Date: Expiration Date:

E-mail Address: ALAN.O’CONNOR@ENERGYTRANSFER,.COM | Conditions of Approval:

Attached [

Date: 4/17/2008  Phone: W: 505-347-6606 C: 505-228-6394
* Attach Addirional Sheets If Necessary




Transwestern Pipeline Company
Summit Office Building

4001 Indian School Road, NE, Suite 250
Albuquerque, NM 87110

Phone (505) 260-4013

Fax (505) 254-1437

October 29, 2007
UPS Tracking No.: 1Z F7E 046 22 1001 1794

Wayne Price

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Submittal of Signed Copy of
Renewed Discharge Plan GW-095
And a Check for the $1,700.00 Fee for the Renewal
Transwestern Pipeline Company’s
Laguna Compressor Station
Cibola County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Price:

Please find attached a signed copy of the renewed discharge plan for our Laguna
Compressor Station in McKinley County and a check for the $1,700.00 fee for the
renewal. .

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact me
by telephone at (505) 260-4013 or by mail to my attention at the address listed in the
letterhead above. Thank you very much for processing this renewal.

George Friend
Division Environmental Specialist

Enclosure: Signed Copy of Discharge Plan GW-095

cc: Laguna Compressor Station
Envision 205.1.20
File



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPF

OF CHECK/CASH
‘I hereby acknowledge 1ece1p.t of check No‘ | ~*~:j‘““; dated _, Col,
o

orcash received on inthe amountof §__/ /0C
from /// /\NS/{/HS/(//J f)P‘(”/'N c /u .

o GW-0757
Submitted by /A’WFr?,v'zfif: ?/7 Cro Date: ___// /:3 {;/

~ Submitted to ASD by: 1 “ &*7 ///f,( [/57//@@&— Date: ////) /0 Vd

Received in ASD by: ’ Date:

~ Filing Fee_“; New Facility __ - Renewal ¢~

" Modificatibn ____ Other |
Organizatien Cede o 521407 - Applicable FY_- 2004

To be deposited in the Water Quality Management Fund.

FﬁlllPay‘rnent i’ /or Annual Increment
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ERERGY TRANSFER PANYNERS
Transwestern Pipeline Company

October &, 2007

UPS Confirmation No.: 1Z F7E 046 22 1001 1936
Leonard Lowe

Environmental Engineer

01l Conservation Division, EMNRD

1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Proof of Publication for Bisti Station GW 285 and Laguna Station GW 095
Dear Mr. Lowe
Please find enclosed the proof of publications for the Bisti and Laguna Stations

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this project please
call me at (505) 260-4013. '

Thank y

George Friehd
Division Environmental Specialist
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PROOF OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO,
COUNTY OF CIBOLA

Donald Jaramillo, being duly sworn deposes and says that he is the general manager of
THE CIBOLA COUNTY BEACON, a newspaper published in Grants, Cibola County,

New Mexico, that the notice of

a copy of which is her 7to attached was first published in said newspaper in its
issue dated _ & /61 and was published in an issue of said

newspaper, @nce each week, and not in any supplement, thereafter for the full
consecutive weeks, the last publication

period of
thereof being an issue dated

Y

OFFICIAL SEAL
Berna P, A. Martinez

) '; .,f
)

)\

)

UBLIC Lo .
25 grArnornewmexco  { My Commission Expires
Ly (‘ommnslon Expires:
03/20//C
q {

Publisher’s Fees $/04/ p %/'/é :/gg‘_?‘z
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CIBOLA COUNTY BEACON PAGE ©5/86

PROOF OF PUB.LICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
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

Agal- Spaniak ,

a copy of Whlclas ere attached was first pubhshed n said newspaper in its
issue dated 14 /07 and was published in an issue of said
newspaper, opce each week, and not in any supplement, thereafter for the full
period of EL _ consecutive weeks, the last publication

thereof being an issue dated W

s

Rerna P. A. Martinez

NOTARY PUBU)C(?x s .. .
STATE OF NEW MEXICO My Commission Expires

ycéénﬂsmonExpwes_____,_____,_____
03/20] 10
v [4

T

Publisher’s Fees $ /55 , 5\9%5 7 4/:': / é/ﬁ ?6[ )
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO.
County of Bernalillo : SS

Bill Tafoya, being duly sworn, declares and says that he is Classified
Advertising Manager of The Albuquerque Journal, and that this newspaper is
duly qualified to publish legal notices or advertisements within the meaning of
Section 3, Chapter 167, Session Laws of 1937, and that payment therefore has
been made of assessed as court cost; that the notice, copy of which is hereto
attached was published in said . paper. in the regular' daily edition, for

’ times, the first publication being on the ~ day of

S o #[/ré_zge/mﬁﬁquent consecutive publications on
- ,20_ .

Sworn and subscrihgd to, efore me, a Notary Public, in and

foy the County of Bernalillo and State of New Mexico this

day of__:ZQ ,QZ,. of20@7

PRICE$ [ LO.7 Q
Statement to come at end of month
NOTARY PUBLIC

{
L ‘
ACCOUNT NUMBER (‘ R09 = = L STATE OF NEW MEXICO g

My Commission Expires:
s e e e s e,

CLA-22-A (R- 1/93)
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Statement to come at end of month.
ROTARY PUBLL
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CLA-22-A (R-1/93) , o
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TH“‘ SANTA FE

¥ ot “% ,?’ﬁﬁ “«:f' 5
‘% gg’fl '“i%l

Founded 1849

NM ENERGY MINERAL NA
ALTERNATE ACCOUNT: 56673

OFFICE OF SECRETARY A
1220 S ST FRANCIS DR AD NUMBER: 00227456 ACCOUNT: 00002202
SANTA FE NM 87505 LEGAL NO: 81489 P.O. # 52100-00000075
, 487 LINES 1 TIME(S) 272.72 .
- AFFIDAVIT: 6.00

TAX: 21.95

TOTAL: 300.67

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF SANTA FE

I, T. Valencia, being first duly sworn declare and say that I am Legal

' Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a dally
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New
Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and
advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws of
1937; that the publication # 81489 a copy of which is hereto attached was
published in said newspaper 1 day(s) between 08/21/2007 and 08/21/2007
and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in any
supplement; the first date of publication being on the 21st day of August,
2007 and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matter and

- things set forth in this affidavit. '

N

/ifédAL ADVERTISEMENT REPRESENTATIVE

bscribed and sworn to before me on this 21st day of August, 2007

oy //) %m o

Commissnon Expires: % J/ b7—@//

T/M\,\/’WVVW\_,
T OFFICIAL SEAL |

A Pamela Anne Beach

NOTARY PUBLIC (
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

My Commission Expires: 5'—'”‘/[

" www.sfnewmexican.com . :
072 Bast M ey Street. Santa Fe. NM 87501-2021 » 5059833303 ¢ fax: 505-984- 178) o PO. Box 2048, Santa Fe, NM 87504-2043
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‘NOTICE OF
PUBLICATION
" sSTATEOF -
.. "NEW MEXICO -
ENERGY,:MINERALS
-+ AND:NATURAL

C,on_tr’”’o_l -zCommission

.- Division
1220 .S,

ew Mexico
4Te|eph0ne_

. is located. 1.5 mile:
. south the oWnI.I,?)sf’
Laguna.” -i.-Materials
generated ‘or ‘used ‘at
the' facility . -include
Z ,c_ond;ns‘ate '
compressor 1 ubl:iig!
tion :oil, - gear . oil, and
oily waste water.from
engine-:or :/scrubber
.wash* -down.::. The
wash: ~.down ‘- water
amounts’ to.- approxi-
mately ‘25 gallons per
week.:: The volume of
pipeline: ..condensate
generated at the facil-
ity ‘is ‘approximately
10 .gallons . per-week.
Groundwater..... most |
likely - to 'be affected
by a spill, leak of acci-
dental discharge is at
a’ -depth of ' approxi-
mately 14 feet, with a
- total “dissolvedsolids |
concentration of ap-
proximately* " . 1118
ma/l; “The discharge
plan .addresses “how
oilfield products. and
wastd will be-properly
handled, - stored, .and
disposed of; including
how 'spills, leaks, and
. other .accidental dis-
charges to the sur-
face will be managed
in order to protect
fresh water.

-Notic ereby.give
l’c\?atv_ pursuant ,to.;Newn
exicozWater:Quality

(GW;IOB_); .- Transwest-
ern.-Pipeline Com-
pany; 6381 -North-Main
Street; Roswell; .New
Mexico 88201 has sub-
mitted.a renewal ap-
plication -for: the pre-
viously: approved dis-
charge plan‘for their
Carlsbad - (Wt-1) Com-

n" 18, Township '
-20° South,Range 32|
East. "'NMPM, " Lea

- ‘County;; New :Mexico.
The station is located
.on-highway :62-180 ap-
proximately;:29. ‘miles
Carlsbad, New

Materials

sed at

compressor

tion .oil, .gear. -il, - and
oily:) ﬁast’e.wat‘ebr_.,from

ity. .is
10: gallons, per. week.
Groundwater ;. -m

o :he:

mately 50 feet,
total’ dissolved. solids

plan . addresses how
‘oilfield ‘products  an
waste will be properly
handled, ‘stored, an

disposed ‘of, including
ow spills, leaks, and
accidenta dis-

ges ' to: the
facef:}Will"?l;e,_‘.’managed
‘in - order . -to protect
freshwater.. :

(GW-285) . Transwest-
ern - ‘Pipeline’  Com-|
pany, 6381 North Main
street, Roswell, New
,Mexic0‘88201 has sub-
mitted -a renewal ap-
icati “the pre- |
1y .8 proved dis-|
rae ‘plan for their!
Bisti Compressor Sta-,
tion- located 'in Sec-|
tion 19,-qunship 24
North, Range 13 West'
! ‘San | Juan!
County, ‘New . -Mexico. '
The station is located
on -highway: 371 ap-
proximately . 25 miles
south ‘of ‘Farmington,
New: Mexico. Materi-
als generated ov used
at the facility include
| pipeline - condensate
fiquid,
compressor U
tion oil, gear oil, and
oily waste water from
- |engine or scrubber
wash down.
wash down

water

ramounts to approxi-
mately 5 gallons per
| week. Groundwater
most likely to be af-
ifected by a spill, leak
ior accidental dis-
-charge is at a depth
of approximately 10
feet, with a total dis-

solved solids concen-
tration of approxi-
mately 1545 mo/l.

The discharge - plan
addresses how. . -oil-
field products ~.and
waste will be properly
handled, stored, ‘an

disposed of, including
how spills, leaks, and
other accidental dis-
charges to the sur-
:face will be managed:
in order to protect
fresh water. .~ -

The NMOCD has de-
termined that the ap-
plication .is adminis-
tratively complete
and has prepared a
draft permit. . The
NMOCD - will . accept
comments and;state-
ments of interest .re-.
garding this applica-
fion and will:create a
facility-specific - -mail-
ing list for ~persons
who wish to - recéive.
future notices. ..Per-
sons interested in ob-
taining further infor-

mation, - submitting
comments Or request-
ing to be on.a:

‘facili_ty-specif_ic mail-
ling list for future no-
tices may contact the
Environmental Bureau
Chief of the Oil Con-
servation Division at
the address: given
above. The adminis-
frative completeness
determination and
draft permit may be
viewed at the above
address between 8:00
am. and 4 p.m.,
Monday through -Fri-
day, or may also be
viewed at the NMOCD
web site
http://www.emnrd.st
ate.nm.us/ocd/, Per-
sons interested in"ob-
taining a copy of:the
application :and draft
permit may :contact
the NMOCD at the 'ad-
dress given = above.
Prior to ruling on any
proposed discharge
permit or major modi-
fication, the Director
shall allow a period of
at least thirty .(30)
days after the date of
publication of this no-
tice, during which in-
terested persons-may
| submit comments or
request that NMOCD
nold a public hearing.
Requests for a public
hearing shall set forth
the reasons why. a
hearing should be
‘held. A hearing will be
held if the. Director
determines that there
is significant public
interest.

if.nG public hearing is
held, the Director:will

or:. ~disap-
proposed
wine

: i a
public'hevar‘ingj;:held,-
the 'dire‘ctor;zwlll,,' ap-
Sve iior - disapprove
posed: permit

“information
6 .permit.applica-
‘ 4. information
submitted at: -the
hearingd. )
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ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS
- Transwestern Pipeline Company

July 30, 2007
UPS Tracking No.:  1Z 875 525 03 4402 2249

Mr. Wayne Price, Bureau Chief

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Transwestern Pipeline Company, Laguna Compressor Station, Renewal of
Discharge Plan GW-095, Cibola County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Price:

By this letter Transwestern Pipeline Company is requesting renewal of the ground water
discharge plan GW-095 for the Laguna Compressor Station. The location of the facility
is in the SE/4 of Section 7 and the NE Y4 of Section 18, Township 9 North, Range 5 West
NMPM, Cibola County, New Mexico. There have been no process or construction
changes at the facility since your agency issued the last plan on September 3, 2002.
Therefore, Transwestern respectfully requests renewal of this plan based on the
information contained in the original plan submittal.

As you may remember, the Laguna Compressor Station is located on lands owned by the
Pueblo of Laguna and the Environmental Director for the Laguna Pueblo is requesting
the facility comply with the requirements administered by the New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division. It is for this reason, that Transwestern is requesting renewal of
the discharge plan for the facility. A draft copy of the public notice in English and
Spanish accompanies this discharge plan renewal request. Transwestern proposes to do
public notice of each in the Cibola County Beacon, the newspaper of general circulation
in Grants, New Mexico.

Transwestern is requesting written approval of the attached public notices and choice of
newspaper as stated above. Should you have any questions or require any additional

5444 Westheimer Road Houston, Texas 77056
P. 0. Box 4967 Houston, Texas 77210-4967



information concerning this renewal request, contact the undersigned at our Roswell
Technical Operations office. Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,
oons (St

Larry Campbell
Division Environmental Specialist

Enclosure: Public notice written in English and Spanish

cc: Laguna Compressor Station
Environmental Director, Pueblo of Laguna, P.O. Box 194 Laguna, NM 87026
Envision file 205.1.20
File



PUBLIC NOTICE

Transwestern Pipeline Company, 6381 North Main Street, Roswell, New Mexico 88201,
has submitted a renewal application to the New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural
Resources Department, Oil Conservation Division for the previously approved discharge
plan (GW-095) for their Laguna Compressor Station located in the SE % of Section 7 and
the NE % of Section 18, Township 9 North, Range 5 west in Cibola County, New
Mexico. The physical location of this remote facility is located approximately 1.5 miles
south of the town of Laguna. The mailing address of the facility is P.O. Box 61, Laguna,
New Mexico, 8§7026.

Materials generated or used at the facility include pipeline condensate liquid, new and
used compressor lubrication oil, gear oil and oily waste water from engine or scrubber
wash down. The wash down water amounts to approximately 25 gallons per week. The
volume of pipeline condensate generated at the facility is approximately 10 gallons per
week. All liquids utilized at the facility are stored in dedicated above ground storage
tanks prior to offsite disposal or recycling at an OCD approved site. All storage tanks are
within properly engineered and OCD approved secondary containments. No onsite
discharges are intentionally allowed to contact or enter surface or groundwater. The
volume of discharges is zero and therefore, the quality of the discharges is not applicable.
The aquifer most likely to be affected is less than 100 feet in depth, and the total
dissolved solids concentration of this aquifer is approximately 1000 mg/1.

Any interested person or pérsons may obtain information, submit comments or requests
to be placed on a facility-specific mailing list for future notices by contacting Brad Jones
at the New Mexico OCD at 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505,
Telephone (505) 476-3487. The OCD will accept comments and statements of interest
regarding the renewal and will create a facility-specific mailing list for persons who wish
to receive future notices. ‘



AVISO PUBLICO

La empresa Transwestern Pipeline Company, 6381 North Main Street, Roswell, New
Mexico 88201, ha presentado ante la Oil Conservation Division (Division de
Conservacion del Petréleo — OCD por su sigla en inglés) del New Mexico Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources Department (Departamento de Energia, Minerales y
Recursos Naturales de Nuevo México) una solicitud para la renovacién del plan de
descarga (GW-095) anteriormente aprobado para su estacion compresora Laguna
Compressor Station ubicada en el % SE de la Seccion 7 y el ¥4 NE de la Seccidn 18,
Distrito Municipal (Township) 9 Norte, Zona (Range) S Oeste en el condado de Cibola,
Nuevo México. La ubicacidn fisica de estas instalaciones remotas se encuentra a
aproximadamente 1.5 millas al sur de la localidad de Laguna. La direccion postal de las
instalaciones es: P.O. Box 61, Laguna, New Mexico, 87026.

Los materiales generados o usados en las instalaciones incluyen liquido de condensacion
de las tuberias, aceite lubricante de compresores nuevo y usado, aceite de engranajes y
agua aceitosa residual del lavado de motores o depuradores. El agua de lavado asciende a
aproximadamente 25 galones por semana. El volumen del condensado de las tuberias
generado en las instalaciones es de aproximadamente 10 galones por semana. Todos los
liquidos utilizados en las instalaciones se almacenan en tanques de almacenamiento para
tal fin, sobre la superficie del suelo, antes de su disposicion final en instalaciones
exteriores o de su reciclaje en instalaciones aprobadas por la OCD. Todos los tanques de
almacenamiento estan disefiados de manera adecuada y aprobados por la OCD para
contencion secundaria. No se permite de manera intencional que las descargas en el lugar
tengan contacto con aguas superficiales o subterraneas ni que ingresen en ellas. El
volumen de descarga es cero y, por lo tanto, la calidad de las descargas no es pertinente.
El acuifero con mayor probabilidad de ser afectado tiene menos de 100 pies de
profundidad y la concentracion de sélidos disueltos totales en dicho acuifero es de
aproximadamente 1000 mg/1.

Los interesados en obtener informacion, presentar comentarios o solicitar su inclusién en
una lista de correo para recibir notificaciones futuras sobre instalaciones especificas
deberan comunicarse con Brad Jones: New Mexico OCD, 1220 South St. Francis Drive,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, teléfono (505) 476-3487. La OCD aceptara comentarios y
declaraciones de interés con respecto a la renovacion y creard una lista de correo para las
personas que deseen recibir notificaciones futuras acerca de estas instalaciones
especificas.



Transwestern Pipeline Co.
SHIPMENT RECEIPT
07/30/07 12:29 PM

UPS Account No.: 875525
Sorted By:Order of Shipment

UPS WorldShip® 7.0.17 winspool 1340

Page 1

1 Shipment(s})
1 Package(s)

Name/Address Shipment Detail Options Reference Rate
Charges

Ship To: Wayne Price Service Type: UPS GROUND Shipment Service Charge: $ 4.09

Oil Conservation Division Total Packages: 1

1220 St. Francis Dr. Hundredweight: No

Santa Fe NM 87504 Billable Wt.: 1.0
Billing Option: Prepaid

Ship From: Larry Campbell

Transwestern Pipeline Co.

6381 North Main St

ROSWELL NM 88201
Tracking No.: 1Z28755250344022249 Package Service Charge: $ 4.09
Package Type: Package Shipper Amt: $ 4.09
Weight: 0.3 UPS Total Charge: $ 4.09

Summary Totals:

Shipment Option Shpts Pkgs Ref Charges Billing Option Shpts Pkgs Ref Charges

Prepaid 1 1 3 4.09
Package Option Pkgs Ref Charges TOTAL CHARGES $ 4.09



